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SUPPLEMENT NO. 1 TO PART 764—STAND-
ARD TERMS OF ORDERS DENYING EX-
PORT PRIVILEGES 

(a) General. (1) Orders denying export privi-
leges may be ‘‘standard’’ or ‘‘non-standard.’’ 
This supplement specifies terms of the stand-
ard order denying export privilege with re-
spect to denial orders issued after March 25, 
1996. Denial orders issued prior to March 25, 
1996 are to be construed, insofar as possible, 
as having the same scope and effect as the 
standard denial order. All denial orders are 
published in the FEDERAL REGISTER. The fail-
ure by any person to comply with any denial 
order is a violation of the Export Adminis-
tration Regulations (EAR) (see § 764.2(k) of 
this part). BIS provides a list of persons cur-
rently subject to denial orders on its Web 
site at http://www.bis.doc.gov. 

(2) Each denial order shall include: 
(i) The name and address of any denied per-

sons and any related persons subject to the 
denial order; 

(ii) The basis for the denial order, such as 
final decision following charges of violation, 
settlement agreement, section 11(h) of the 
EAA, or temporary denial order request; 

(iii) The period of denial, the effective date 
of the order, whether and for how long any 
portion of the denial of export privileges is 
suspended, and any conditions of probation; 
and 

(iv) Whether any or all outstanding li-
censes issued under the EAR to the person(s) 
named in the denial order or in which such 
person(s) has an interest, are suspended or 
revoked. 

Denial orders issued prior to March 25, 
1996, are to be construed, insofar as possible, 
as having the same scope and effect as the 
standard denial order. 

The introduction to each denial order shall 
be specific to that order, and shall include: 
(1) The name and address of any denied per-
sons and any related persons subject to the 
denial order; (2) the basis for the denial 
order, such as final decision following 
charges of violation, settlement agreement, 
§ 11(h) of the EAA, or temporary denial order 
request; (3) the period of denial, the effective 
date of the order, whether and for how long 
any portion of the denial of export privileges 
is suspended, and any conditions of proba-
tion; and (4) whether any or all outstanding 
licenses issued under the EAR to the per-
son(s) named in the denial order or in which 
such person(s) has an interest, are suspended 
or revoked. 

(b) Standard denial order terms. The fol-
lowing are the standard terms for imposing 
periods of export denial. Some orders also 
contain other terms, such as those that im-
pose civil penalties, or that suspend all or 
part of the penalties or period of denial. 

‘‘It is therefore ordered: 

First, that [the denied person(s)] may not, 
directly or indirectly, participate in any way 
in any transaction involving any com-
modity, software or technology (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as ‘‘item’’) exported 
or to be exported from the United States 
that is subject to the Export Administration 
Regulations (EAR), or in any other activity 
subject to the EAR, including, but not lim-
ited to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using any li-
cense, License Exception, or export control 
document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations concerning, or 
ordering, buying, receiving, using, selling, 
delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise serv-
icing in any way, any transaction involving 
any item exported or to be exported from the 
United States that is subject to the EAR, or 
in any other activity subject to the EAR; or 

C. Benefiting in any way from any trans-
action involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is sub-
ject to the EAR, or in any other activity sub-
ject to the EAR. 

Second, that no person may, directly or in-
directly, do any of the following: 

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf of the 
denied person any item subject to the EAR; 

B. Take any action that facilitates the ac-
quisition or attempted acquisition by a de-
nied person of the ownership, possession, or 
control of any item subject to the EAR that 
has been or will be exported from the United 
States, including financing or other support 
activities related to a transaction whereby a 
denied person acquires or attempts to ac-
quire such ownership, possession or control; 

C. Take any action to acquire from or to 
facilitate the acquisition or attempted ac-
quisition from the denied person of any item 
subject to the EAR that has been exported 
from the United States; 

D. Obtain from the denied person in the 
United States any item subject to the EAR 
with knowledge or reason to know that the 
item will be, or is intended to be, exported 
from the United States; or 

E. Engage in any transaction to service 
any item subject to the EAR that has been 
or will be exported from the United States 
and which is owned, possessed or controlled 
by a denied person, or service any item, of 
whatever origin, that is owned, possessed or 
controlled by a denied person if such service 
involves the use of any item subject to the 
EAR that has been or will be exported from 
the United States. For purposes of this para-
graph, servicing means installation, mainte-
nance, repair, modification or testing. 

Third, that, after notice and opportunity 
for comment as provided in § 766.23 of the 
EAR, any person, firm, corporation, or busi-
ness organization related to the denied per-
son by affiliation, ownership, control, or po-
sition of responsibility in the conduct of 
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trade or related services may also be made 
subject to the provisions of this order. 

Fourth, that this order does not prohibit 
any export, reexport, or other transaction 
subject to the EAR where the only items in-
volved that are subject to the EAR are the 
foreign-produced direct product of U.S.-ori-
gin technology. 

This order, which constitutes the final 
agency action in this matter, is effective 
[DATE].’’ 

[61 FR 12902, Mar. 25, 1996, as amended at 67 
FR 54953, Aug. 27, 2002; 70 FR 8720, Feb. 23, 
2005] 

PART 766—ADMINISTRATIVE 
ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS 

Sec. 
766.1 Scope. 
766.2 Definitions. 
766.3 Institution of administrative enforce-

ment proceedings. 
766.4 Representation. 
766.5 Filing and service of papers other than 

charging letter. 
766.6 Answer and demand for hearing. 
766.7 Default. 
766.8 Summary decision. 
766.9 Discovery. 
766.10 Subpoenas. 
766.11 Matter protected against disclosure. 
766.12 Prehearing conference. 
766.13 Hearings. 
766.14 Interlocutory review of rulings. 
766.15 Proceeding without a hearing. 
766.16 Procedural stipulations; extension of 

time. 
766.17 Decision of the administrative law 

judge. 
766.18 Settlement. 
766.19 Reopening. 
766.20 Record for decision and availability 

of documents. 
766.21 Appeals. 
766.22 Review by Under Secretary. 
766.23 Related persons. 
766.24 Temporary denials. 
766.25 Administrative action denying export 

privileges. 

SUPPLEMENT NO. 1 TO PART 766—GUIDANCE ON 
CHARGING AND PENALTY DETERMINATIONS 
IN SETTLEMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EN-
FORCEMENT CASES 

SUPPLEMENT NO. 2 TO PART 766—GUIDANCE ON 
CHARGING AND PENALTY DETERMINATIONS 
IN SETTLEMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EN-
FORCEMENT CASES INVOLVING 
ANTIBOYCOTT MATTERS 

AUTHORITY: 50 U.S.C. app. 2401 et seq.; 50 
U.S.C. 1701 et seq.; E.O. 13222, 66 FR 44025, 3 
CFR, 2001 Comp., p. 783; Notice of August 12, 
2010, 75 FR 50681 (August 16, 2010). 

SOURCE: 61 FR 12907, Mar. 25, 1996, unless 
otherwise noted. 

§ 766.1 Scope. 

In this part, references to the EAR 
are references to 15 CFR chapter VII, 
subchapter C. This part describes the 
procedures for imposing administrative 
sanctions for violations of the Export 
Administration Act of 1979, as amended 
(the EAA), the Export Administration 
Regulations (EAR), or any order, li-
cense or authorization issued there-
under. Parts 760 and 764 of the EAR 
specify those actions that constitute 
violations, and part 764 describes the 
sanctions that apply. In addition to de-
scribing the procedures for imposing 
sanctions, this part describes the pro-
cedures for imposing temporary denial 
orders to prevent imminent violations 
of the EAA, the EAR, or any order, li-
cense or authorization issued there-
under. This part also describes the pro-
cedures for taking the discretionary 
protective administrative action of de-
nying the export privileges of persons 
who have been convicted of violating 
any of the statutes, including the EAA, 
listed in section 11(h) of the EAA. 
Nothing in this part shall be construed 
as applying to or limiting other admin-
istrative or enforcement action relat-
ing to the EAA or the EAR, including 
the exercise of any investigative au-
thorities conferred by the EAA. This 
part does not confer any procedural 
rights or impose any requirements 
based on the Administrative Procedure 
Act for proceedings charging violations 
under the EAA, except as expressly 
provided for in this part. 

§ 766.2 Definitions. 

As used in this part, the following 
definitions apply: 

Administrative law judge. The person 
authorized to conduct hearings in ad-
ministrative enforcement proceedings 
brought under the EAA or to hear ap-
peals from the imposition of temporary 
denial orders. The term ‘‘judge’’ may be 
used for brevity when it is clear that 
the reference is to the administrative 
law judge. 

Assistant Secretary. The Assistant 
Secretary for Export Enforcement, Bu-
reau of Industry and Security. 
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